Wilson, Kimberley (DOA)

From: McDonald, Amanda J (DOA) on behalf of Public Offices
Commission, Alaska (DOA sponsored)

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 7:26 AM

To: Wilson, Kimberley (DOA)

Subject: FW: POFD/LFD Filing for Rep. Craig Johnson

Attachments: POFD-LFD Letter for Rep Johnson.pdf

To whom it may concern:

Please find the attached letter to be included in Rep. Craig Johnson’s 2012 Annual POFD/LFD Filing that was
completed 3/12/12 1:47:53 PM.

Thank you,

Erin Shine

Office of Representative Craig Johnson
Anchorage House District 28

Phone: 907-465-6871



March 12, 2012

Representative Craig Johnson
State Capitol Building
Juneau, Alaska 99801

Dear Representative Johnson:

This letter will confirm that, as an employee of Northern Lights Media, Nancy Johnson is
prohibited from disclosing salary information for any of our employees, including her own, as
we consider that information to be a privileged trade secret.

Sincerely,

Andrew MacLeod
President/General Manager
Northern Lights Media

Northern Lights Media, Inc
701 East Tudor Road @ Suite 220 ® Anchorage, AK 99503-7488
(907) 762-9202 ® Fax (907) 561-0882
www.ktuu.com



Tansik, Martha T (DOA)

To: Johnson, Craig W (LAA); 'erineshine@gmai.com’
Subject: LFD Confirmation

This email is to confirm that APOC Staff understands that Rep. Johnson’s wife’s salary is a trade secret and is therefore
not listed on his LFD.

Martha Tansik

Associate Attorney

Alaska Public Offices Commission
2221 E. Northern Lights, 128
Anchorage, AK 99508
907-276-4176 (office)
907-276-7018 (fax)

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail and any attachments are intended for the addressee and may contain confidential
information protected by law from improper or unauthorized disclosure, copying or distribution.



